
------"-~-.,..---_.__.-'---'--""'-_....--_._._._.-----_.-_...._---....._--- .~----. ._---.-

IIP"C '

J..WITED NAl'lONS

E:CONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL eau r~c! L

NATIONS UNIES

(C)NSElL
ECONOMIQU E '
~T SOCIAL

RGSTRICT"CD

:SIC. 2/ ~)H. It'7
3 1.ugust, 19yB

"

Or1gin~1: E~GLISH

~-----.~------------------~---~-~------

COH~fr.TrrEE OH bB1l1>.lIGE1"lE!'l'l'S F,OR

CONSULTJ.!1ION WITH pON-GQVERlmEj~Tj,L ORGJ:..NIZII.TIONS.......- --_. ...... ' .",-~-

;>

SUHll1.RY Rl:I:COl'1D OF 1'HE FOR'fY... SEVENTH i'tjEET ING
held at the Pa+ais des Nations, Geneva..
on Tuesday, 3 ~ugust 1948, at 10.22 a.m.

CH.b.IRYuiN

China
\

?rance

United States of
America

lvlr. jl.LEXl~NDEH (Uni.ted Kingdom)

Nl'. WO

Mr. KOTSCm'1'IG

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics Mr. KOBUSCHKO

.§.~9l:.~is..:lZ..i a;t

.Hr. Lyman White

__"'.... ~" ••."..... ~... w.. ., ..._-__

Secretary of the Cormnittee

N.B. Will delegates who ,,,ish to have corrections made to the
Summary Records please submit such corrections in writing
to the Secretariat, Room C-436 , within twenty-four hours
of distribution of the Summary Records~



E/C.2/SR,47
page 2

~Qtr6ST OB' ORGAl'H~ATIOl'lS TO Rp HEAPJ) BY THE COUNCIL
ON THE UNITED NATJ,ONS APPEAL ./QR CHILDREN.

The CF.AIRlvlR.N announced that the decision regardin.g

the non~governmental organizations that had requested to be

heard by the Council on the Un:ltcd Nations Appeal for

Children had bee ...l conununicatcd to the organizations concer119cl

which were now meeting to consider the proposal,

DISCUSSION ON UNITED SfATES DRlu7 T :ZSOLUTION ON PERIODICAL
REVIEvl OF ORGANIZATIONS GRANTED CONSUL'l'ATI ~J STATUS
(DOCUMENT E!C.2/WQI0/Add.3 page 28)

The CHll.IRlviAN proposed that the Uni tod Ct~to.s D:caft

Heso1.ution on periodical Revimv of Organi zations granted

Consultativc Status (Docmnent E/G. ;yu .10/Add. 3 pago 28) be

next taken.

Hr. KOTSCHlHG (United :~;tatc.s of A.mcrica) in pi'cseilting

the U.S. draft resolution stated that some organizations

ware only interested in consultativ8 status for r8usons of

prestige; this was not the intent of ~7ti~lG 71. He felt

that ths proposed l'0Vie\'! would n1so afford a Good opportunity

to study the consultativQ arrangc;l1lent.s 'vi th a V1€M to

improving th~':)m. He amonded thf.7l Preamble of th!J Un:L ted

States. pl'oposed resolution by th: d,::'lction of ! ;::::d to

eliminate •. ,. facilities for consultr:tion. 1!

Nr. KOBUS!ilW (Union of Soviet Sociali st

thought that this Resolution was both ;;()(1 :::tr:L1::,c:nG and

premature.

admitted to ccmsultativG sta.tus toe, :,'.:;contl~r fot' D.ll o.dcquate

appraisal of their activitios.

pefo:t'e any decisi.Oll was tc.k0n~

The facts should bo securod

lltr. Il'i~(RrF (Vr~~('c),,, .. ',Lu ...~ \~.,.' \ -I' t.;.I..t.,t,,,. soJ.d

had voted J.n favour of tht~ dr<:~rt !'c'solut.i,Qn ',:11on it had bc(m



discussed, recognized the necess1 ty' ot reviewing at regulal'

intervals the work of the non··g0i10Tl11llental organ.:l,2;at:lons..
wh1ci1 had [Jeen g:r'antt1d oonsuJ.:ta.t:l ve status. He fully,

end;0rssd the cri ticd.sm expressed by the Un! ted states l"ialpre...

sentat1vlS when he had saJ.d tha.t non... @:oV'ernmont~l organtr.e.tions

too f'x-$quGntly Sa,'\Il tu consultative status orJ"y a ~eal1s or

embal1ishing the heading of th.oir notepapertl But~ if thore

'l:le:l:'a cases wn<u"c ~~Ol1su:L tatiVEl status had been glQal'lt\1d. too

gnne:r.ou81y~ there 'were othors in which non-gQVol'nmontal

organizatiors had bO'sri troa.ted too sevQrqly liJ •

If the Committeo accepted that viow, it would be

possible to a.m.ond the text under l7liSC11ssio:tI. so as to offace

'tho unf"ortuna't~ j.mpros'Sion th.at it might other\V":i.sH have Ott

tha un.informod r.eader .. No lnClYil'bEi.I:' of the- Comm:i. tt0e 7 and ·the

author of the 'PXI()posal less than a.lyonc ... as he had shown

by ~gree1ng to the deletion of thG last words of the prtio.mble ,.

daaired to see an exclusion pronounced for arbitrary rOUBOnSt

It would th?rer'ore be desirable" not. to delete pv.:;oagraph 2(a.)

but to show therein What reasons would be hold to Just:tfy
, .

tho exclusion from continuing consultativG relationship of

certain organizations. 41though he was convincod that it

would be e.asy 01;:;0 .agree on an. amendment, he would nevortholoss

abstain from submitting a formal proposal.

Mr. wo (Ch1~~) While supporting the Untted States

pr.oposal in principle, suggested that j.t m:l.ght. ba !'owordfjd

so' as to put less ,stress cm possible exclus:1.ons tha.Yl ell:!. a

~GviGW which would Guablo the quality of the consultativ~

ac~iYitlas ot organizations to JO estimntode The data
• .,' I

to be assemblod by~he Secretariat shelUld furtho:r mako j,t
. .



:actiVitles by similar organizations.

Hr. KOTSCHNIG (United Statos of IJnerica) stated that

his proposal did not imply any hostility toward the organi

zations. His govGrnmont had support6a Article 7r and had

voted for many organizations. To meat the foregoing

'yatious objections he suggested tho following amendments to

11is proposals ...

(1) In tho Preamble, tho concluding phrase "and to

al~minate from consultative relationship those organizations

, wh.1ch have not taken adoquate advantage of the faciIi tics

.~9.r consultation" to be deleted;
'~F'~

'," (2) In paragraph 1 of the operattve soc"tion the words

"up ~o 1 July 1948" to bo dol'3te,j, t\!ld the words "wi th

spocial attGntion to th~sc organizations which were brought

~nto consultative :l.'Jlatiol1ship not later than at:tho' F.1fth

,Ses-sion of the Council ll ' to bo inserted after the word

IlQ.Quncil" ; and

(3) In paragraph 2(0.) of the operative section, tho

~sting toxt to be replaced by thca words "any organizations
,

which should be found not to have taken adequate advwltago

of tho facilities provided for non-governmental organi-

z~tlons brought into consultatiV€l relationship.11 ~

In reply to the suggos~ion of the Soviot Union

RG~resentative that such a reviow was prelJlaturo, he rccal1Qd

tbat 'When the Resolution 'of" 21 June 1946 was adopted., j, t

h~d been clearly statod that the organizations would "be

.~~y~~wed from time to timo; in th~ r~co?ds a period of
c •?t}\,,~;::;~~o::,';'O)' • .. ~'''_"

"i~:WO. rears had bean mentioned.. ThQ ~ov1ew he was now

advocating WGuld take place only in 1949, while his suggosto~

. ~ndm0nt to paragraph 1 provided for a distinction between



, ')/(:l~ i 7.uj u. ~_ 1.1"<, 1-.
page 5

•
organizations whose consultativo . status \llD.S of long standing

and those to which it had boen mor\] rocently grantod. What

he had in mind \'la~; not only tho pessibIc exclu.sion of organi

zations that had not availod tholt1scl-,cs of tho laciHtics

granted ther\, but thu nscertnimnont of facts that could serve

as bases for improvod relatiorrships~

The CHhIRM1.N asked that a ·tlmo-limi t should be proposed

tor the poriod to bo covered by thlJ SGcro'tary~ Goneral's

ropor't, leaving, say, a six-months gap in which the Socrctari~G

could collect the information. Otherwise, ho was informed,

additional staff, and honce bUdgetary implications, would

ba involvod 0

Hc then moved that ~ as tho United Nations Ilppoal for

Children was about to come up. in plenary, tho meeting should

rise.

The anticipation of tho org~1izations concorned

dociding to accopt tho Cenuni ttce I s proposal that tho .:..mcrican

Federation of Labour, the International Co-operative ~11iancc,

tho World li'odoration of Trado Unions and the World Fodoro.tion

of United Nations ~ssociations should appoint ono joint

rQprcsontativo to be heard on that subj Get, he asl-cud the

Committoc to authorizo him to road to the Council thG draft

resolution in which that proposa~ was ombodied (E/C.2/W.16)

so that the Council might take a dpcisiono

1h~~ wQs ~gre9d.

The meeting rose at 11.40 a.ID.




